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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:05 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Update/Auction Closing

 

 

New Update - Auction Closing! 
 

 

We have added many new specimens to the website galleries.  To view the latest 

updates click here:  Latest Updates 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time  There are 156 great specimens/lots available this week.  Some very 

nice things here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

a very fine Bad Ems pyromorphite - ex Carnegie Museum, ex Henkel collection 

beautiful azurite from Zambia 

other good European classics from the Vochten collection 

good "wholesale lots" of mixed minerals 

gorgeous pink rhodonite from Peru 

Plus many others - There is something for everyone in this week's auction! 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

Watch the Announcement Section on the Home Page of the website for special 4 

hour sales later this week.  Some items will be offered briefly at greatly reduced 

prices. 

 

 

 

 

Chalcopyrite - 

Missouri 

 

 

Mesolite - India 
 

 

Fluorite - Germany 

 

Benitoite - California 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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